Redacted

From:
Sent: 4/10/2012 7:23:37 AM
Redacted
To:
[Redacted | Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); |Redacted
Redacted
lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov (lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik juul@cpuc.ca.gov);
‘Redacted
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: Stats - 4/10

The picking order for today's transactions is based on last year's standing. (Los
Tigres, Newbiez, Wishful Thinkers, Sgt. Pepper, Cooperstowners, The Replacements,
Burning Questions, Louieville Sluggers, Pinoys, Cardianl Rule, Daniel's Boondoggle,
and lastly, Kamikaze).

| have a medical and a dental appointments this morning and may not be available
after 11:00 AM. Please send your transaction(s) and alternatives by email or cell
phone |Redacted | Transaction deadline is still at noon. I'll get the updated
rosters as soon as | can this afternoon.

SB_GT&S 0446013


mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov

